
QUESTIONS FOR STADIUM CLEANING AS OF 7/1/2014 

 
 

 Is the pre-bid meeting on July 2nd mandatory for a responder to submit a bid? Yes 
 

 In reading the bid documents it indicates these needs are NOT currently contracted out: 
That is correct, we didn’t do a formal contract, just hired a local company to complete 
the job. 

 

 How these services are currently provided for? See Question Number 2 
 

 What is the current cost and/or expected expenditure for these needs? Unsure at this 
time.  

 

 c) Were these needs ever contracted out?  if YES to whom, when and at what cost? No 
cost will be given, we didn’t do a formal agreement, some of the services were internal. 

 

 Is it possible to see a site map of the venues covered by this solicitation to include the 
parking lots? 

 Site maps are not available at this time.  The stadiums will be available for viewing on 
July 2nd during the pre-bid meeting. 

 

 Can you clarify the number of restrooms, concession stands, etc? 

 Henderson Stadium: 2-Concession Stands, 6 Restrooms 

 Thompson Stadium:1- Concession Stand, 2 Restrooms 

 Sports Complex: 2 Concession Stands, 4 Restrooms 
 

 Who provides supplies; i.e. toilet paper, hand soap, paper towels, trash bags, and 
cleaning chemicals needed to provide for the cleaning of the stadiums and/or restroom 

stocking? 

 The school district stocks paper towels, hand soap, toilet paper and trash bags for the 
trash cans located inside of the stadium.  Any other cleaning supplies, etc. must be 

provided by the service provider. 

 

 Why is this solicitation being issued at this time? i.e. cost, service issues, increase in 
need, etc. The Cost of the services. 

 

 Please refer to page 15 in the Notice to Proposer for Bid 14-36 Stadium Cleaning. 
Looking at line 1, beginning with; after careful examination, I'm not sure of what 

response goes in the blank. I have read through the complete notice and found nothing 

there to help. Can you provide further instruction?  This is just acknowledgement that 

you are willing to complete the specifications within this solicitation. 

 

 What is the square footage of the cleanable areas? This information is unsure…. 

 Who are the incumbent contractor and their current price? This will inaccurate data, 
due to being conducted in house, as well as other area, so with this being said we are 

not disclosing the previous information since it isn’t accurate data.  

 

 

 

 

 


